Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 10:21 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: REQUEST FOR INSURED GIA REPORT // Il Ref:

MFL2021D0000240 // LKK Ref: CC6/11121000839/Ups3

Dear Sir

We have repudiated the claim as ID not reported as yet.
Regards

Sundari Nagarajan

DID 63476071

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Sunday, 25 April 2021 1:20 pm

To: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: REQUEST FOR INSURED GIA REPORT // Ill Ref: MFL2021D0000240 // LKK Ref:
CC6/11121000839/Ups3

Hi Sundari,

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 5:16 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: REQUEST FOR INSURED GIA REPORT // Ill Ref: MFL2021D0000240 // LKK Ref:
CC6/11121000839/Ups3

Hi Sundari,



Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action. Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 5:59 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: REQUEST FOR INSURED GIA REPORT // lll Ref: MFL2021D0000240 // LKK Ref:
CC6/11121000839/Ups3

Dear Sir

As on date not reported
Regards

Sundari Nagarajan

DID 63476071

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 5:50 pm

To: Sundari Nagarajan - Il <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: REQUEST FOR INSURED GIA REPORT // lll Ref: MFL2021D0000240 // LKK Ref:
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
S5(408933)

From: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 10:14 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INSURED GIA REPORT // Il Ref: MFL2021D0000240 // LKK Ref: CC6/11121000839/Ups3

Dear Hsiao Tong

As on date ID has not reported and still not contactable. We are sending letter to traffic police.
Regards

Sundari Nagarajan

DID 63476071

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 9:23 am

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INSURED GIA REPORT // Il Ref: MFL2021D0000240 // LKK Ref: CC6/11121000839/Ups3

Il Ref: MFL2021D0000240
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Attached is a copy of video footage submitted by third party for your easy reference.

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

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 1:52 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR Ol GIA REPORT

This mail is associated with :

*SLA876S (MFL2021D0000240)
[YM8173S]
TP
YIN HSIANG TING
Jan 18 2021 12:00AM

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.



Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report
for our necessary action.

*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Su Li| Admin Support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.

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

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 11:06 AM

To: Jason Fastech Auto (jason@fastechauto.com.sg); Ong Shiying

Subject: [Repudiated Claim] - Your Ref: SLA876S // LKK Ref: CC6/11121000839/Ups3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 8173S(Ill) & SLA 876S ON 18/01/2021]
Your Ref: SLA876S Without Prejudice
LKK Ref: CC6/11121000839/Ups3
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 81735(lll) & SLA 876S ON 18/01/2021
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our principal M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd had repudiated the claims in view of
our insured has breach of policy terms and conditions.

Kindly re-direct your client’s claim to our insured for redress.

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
5(408933)




